SCOTTSDALE PRINCESS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
¢/o Brown Community Management
7255 E. Hampton Ave, Suite 101, Mesa, AZ 85209
Kara.Cutler@brownmanagement.com
(480) 539 -1396

City of Scottsdale Planning Department
Attn: Meredith Tessier

3939 N. Drinkwater Bivd

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

RE: Fairmont Scottsdale Princess Resort Temporary Construction Parking Lot (Case #476-PA-2023)

Please accept this letter on behalf of the Princess HOA Board in support of the Resort’s proposed
temporary parking lot on State Land (north of Princess Blvd) during the construction of the new parking
garage and other site improvements. This Board has no objections to the temporary parking lot as it will
be operated by the Resort’s professional valet team and not open to the public.

The city’s support of Case #476-PA-2023 is highly encouraged.

Sincerely,
@ e M

David Miller
President, SPCA
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